From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike
(USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Sent: 6/14/2011 2:14:11 PM

Subject: FW:

Attachments: ATF Draft Report 6.pdf

Here is the embargoed Report for comment purposes. It too comes to the false conclusion that
the Terry murder was the impetus to close up shop on Fast and Furious and move ahead with

indictments.

————— Original Message———--—

From: Lacey, Marc [mailto:lacey@nytimes.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 11:02 AM

Tc: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]
Subject:

rchbie,

am sending this for comment purposes only so pls don't release in any way because it's
embargoed.

thanks.

marc

Marc Lacey

National Correspondent/Phoeniz Bureau Chief The New York Times
Email: lacey@nytimes.com

Office Phone: 602-456-2721

Fax: 602-865-1137
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